
 
 

April 30, 2009 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO:     Vonna L. Ordaz 

    Assistant for Operations 
    Office of the Executive Director for Operations 

 
THRU:       Laura A. Dudes, Deputy Director /RA/ 
       Division of Engineering 
       Office of New Reactors      
 
FROM:       Jim Xu, Acting Branch Chief /RA by D. Jeng for/ 

    Structural Engineering Branch 2 
    Division of Engineering 

           Office of New Reactors 
 
SUBJECT:     NEW REACTORS PAPERS AT THE 2009 ASME PRESSURE VESSEL 

    AND PIPING CONFERENCE, PRAGUE, CZECH REPUBLIC 
    JULY 26-30, 2009 
 
 

In accordance with Management Directive 3.9 and subsequent Office of Executive  

Director for Operations (EDO) guidance, the information provided below concerns two papers to 

be submitted to an international organization before foreign travel.  The papers which have been 

peer reviewed and tech edited does not involve policy issues.  This information is for your 

transmittal to Commissioner Assistants. 

Meeting: 2009 ASME Pressure Vessel and Piping Conference 
Place:  Prague, Czech Republic 
Dates:  July 26 – 30, 2009 
Author(s): Jim Xu, NRO/DE and Sujit Samaddar, NRO/DE 
Titles: “Overview of Seismic Issues In DC and COL Application Reviews” 

“Case Study: Effect of SSI and Ground Motion Incoherency on NPP Structures” 
 
 
cc: M. Johnson, NRO  

G. Holahan, NRO 
       T. Bergman, NRO/DE 
 
 
CONTACT:  Jim Xu, NRO/DE/SEB2 

         (301) 415-3024
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